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Bhaktipada Jana

From: RAJU ADHIKARY <raju@hilandcal.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 6:02 PM
To: jayanta@hilandcal.com
Subject: FW: SBI BUILDER TIE UP: USSHAR PHASE 1A

SBI Approve USSHAR Phase 1A 
 

 
 

From: Rajesh Dokania [mailto:rajesh@hilandcal.com]  
Sent: 28 January 2021 18:03 
To: 'Sayan Sarkar' 
Cc: accountsc@hilandcal.com 
Subject: FW: SBI BUILDER TIE UP: USSHAR PHASE 1A 
 
 
 

 

From: RAJESH KUMAR ARORA [mailto:rajeshkumar.arora@ambujaneotia.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 5:34 PM 
To: BUILDERRELATIONS LHOKOL; GIRIRAJ DAMANI; SHANKAR RAMAN; Anirban Chatterjee 
Cc: OUTBOUND SALES FORCE SBI KOLKATA; Zonal Office ZO Kolkata DGM; AGMHL LHOKOL; 'RAJESH KUMAR DOKANIA'
Subject: Re: SBI BUILDER TIE UP: USSHAR PHASE 1A 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Thanks for your support  
 
Happy lending !!  
 
Regards 
Rajesh 

From: BUILDERRELATIONS LHOKOL <builderrelations.lhokol@sbi.co.in> 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 5:24:12 PM 
To: RAJESH KUMAR ARORA <rajeshkumar.arora@ambujaneotia.com>; GIRIRAJ DAMANI 
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<giriraj.damani@ambujaneotia.com>; SHANKAR RAMAN <shankar.raman@ambujaneotia.com>; Anirban Chatterjee 
<anirban@hilandcal.com> 
Cc: OUTBOUND SALES FORCE SBI KOLKATA <osf.kolkata@sbi.co.in>; Zonal Office ZO Kolkata DGM 
<dgm.zokol@sbi.co.in>; AGMHL LHOKOL <agmhl.lhokol@sbi.co.in> 
Subject: SBI BUILDER TIE UP: USSHAR PHASE 1A  
  
Sir/ Madam, 

We have the pleasure to inform you that the Housing Project “USSHAR PHASE
1A” being developed by M/S Riverbank Developers Private Limited comprising of 558 
nos of dwelling units of G+XXXI two (2) residential buildings has been approved by us 
on 25/01/2021.The project has been entered in OPAS site with the project ID 
P04206350.  

The proposal is allocated to Chief Manager, HLST Kolkata,  Mob: 9674710070, email 
: osf.kolkata@sbi.co.in as the single point contact  for this project . 

The OPAS ID to be invariably entered in LOS while processing individual loans in
this project.  

Wish you all the best .  

Regards  

Ratnadeep Sarkar 

Chief Manager (BRT) 

Mob: 9674711299 

State Bank of India 

Builder Relations Team 

10th floor , Block “D” 

Samriddhi Bhavan ,  

1 Strand Road , Kolkata – 1 

  

--- Disclaimer --- 
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. 
Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution
beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail
is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group. 
---  

(a) This E-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
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immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 
 
(b) E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in
the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
 
(c) Any views contained in this message may be those of the individual sender and no binding nature of this message shall be implied
or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with the due authority of SBICAP Securities Ltd. 
 
(d) Before opening attachments, if any, to this message please scan them for viruses. 

 


